

August 31, 1961

Chambers & Kennedy
Suite 607
Midland National Bank Building
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. W. T. Alexander

Re: Gulf State #1-2, 22-175-285,
Red Lake Pool, Eddy Co., N.M.

Dear Mr. Alexander:

Referring to your letter of August 28, 1961, there has been no change in the status of the subject well.

It appears as though Phillips Gasoline Plant may now have some lines somewhat closer to the well and might now be in a position to take the gas.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ELS/sa

H. L. Stamets
Geologist

100-100000

100-100000
100-100000
100-100000
100-100000

100-100000

100-100000
100-100000

100-100000

100-100000
100-100000

100-100000
100-100000

100-100000

100-100000

100-100000
100-100000

100-100000